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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:06 AM

To: ‘Anna Tyson'

Subject: RE: White House Construction Consulting EIN #
Attachments: image001.gif, image002.gif;, image003.jpg

Good morning
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

. Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a

custamer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anna Tyson [mailto:admin@paulburkhart.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:27 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: dustin@whitehousefl.com; Tara; Damian Boz
Subject: Fwd: White House Construction Consulting EIN #

To Whom It May Concern,

The EIN for White House Construction Consulting, LLC was recently updated through the IRS; however, this is
not reflected on sunbiz.org.

Please update the information to reflect the correct EIN (27-3382704) on sunbiz.org. Please see below request from our client and
business owner, Dustin White, for same.

Should you have any questions or concern, please do not hesitate to contact our office. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Anna Tyson, Paralegal

Law Office of Paul J. Burkhart

800 Village Square Crossing

Suite 115 '

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
(561) 880-0155 Office

(561) 656-2070 Fax
admin(@PaulBurkhart.net
www,PaulBurkhart.net

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS
CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR ATTORNEY-CLIENT OR
ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT PRIVILEGED BY LAW. THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED FOR
THE SOLE USE OF THE RECIPIENT NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT
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OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT AND YOU RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, RETENTION, REVIEW, USE,
COPYING, OR DISTRIBUTION OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE
NOTIFY BY RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE THIS MESSAGE IF RECEIVED IN ERROR. THANK
YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Dustin White <dustin@whitehousefl.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 6, 2011 at 1:17 PM

Subject: White House Construction Consulting EIN #

To: dboz@paulburkhart.net, assistant@paulburkhart.net, admin@paulburkhart.net

Good afternoon to all:

I just took a look at Sunbiz and decided to see if everything for my company was up to date since we’d had that
issue with the EIN number a few months ago. Please see below:

"FLoripA DEPARTMENT-OF STATE

Division oF CORPORATIONS -
Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
WHITE HOUSE CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L 10000093094
FEVEINNumber NONE

Date Filed 09/03/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/02/2010

[ don’t know if this is an issue or not, but 27-3382704 is what should be listed there. Not sure what happened
but it needs to be corrected so there is no future issue I’ll have to deal with. Also, the fees paid to your firm
exceeded what Paul originally quoted me and regardless, I paid them promptly. Therefore, I do not anticipate
receiving an invoice for this matter to be rectified, since I’ve already paid for it.

Please confirm receipt of this message and advise what needs to happen for this to be right. Four months is long
enough for the system to have been updated and I appreciate your help in correcting it.
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Best wishes for 2011 and I’ll be in touch as soon as I need additional services.

L]

Thanks for your prompt attention.

dustin white

White House Construction Consulting, LLC
561.827.9871

dustin@whitehousefl.com
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